The Bishop Strachan School Association

HE Bishop Strachan School Association, con-
sisting of past pupils of the School, was founded
in 1908 “to promote the interest of the Bishop
Strachan School, to strengthen the ties between
the past and the present, and to encourage inter-
course and good fellowship among its members.”

A two days’ gathering in the Spring and an
Afternoon Meeting in the Autumn, bring the mem-
bers every year into touch with the School, and
form a valuable link between past and present
pupils.

In 1911 it was decided to undertake some active
branch of social work, and since that time this
work has been rapidly developed. Valuable assist-
ance is given in three parishes through the Down-
town Church Workers' Association, and one of
the Members is helping in the Y.W.C.A. Bible
Classes,

The Social Service work now forms a prominent
feature of the Association.

The Association has an enrolment of four hundred
and ninety-eight.
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